Teresa

Many thanks for your note. Pleased to hear that applicant is reducing the hours applied for,
however,would still wish to maintain my objections to the use of this particular site.

Will drop your Pro-forma into County Hall later today.

Regards

Peter Fuller

From: Teresa.Bray@wiltshire.gov.uk

To: Peter Fuller

Subject: Late Night Refreshment application. 11 The Halve
Date: Thu, 28 May 2015 12:48:58 +0000

Good Afternoon Clir Fuller
| hope this finds you well.

As discussed on the phone | have been in conversations with the person representing the
applicant for the above application which you made a representation against.

The applicant has now decided to change the times he is applying for which are set out
below in the hope that this may alleviate any concerns that you may have.

The applicant is suggesting he now closes daily at midnight rather than the 1am and 3am
close as previously stated on his application.

Please consider the new application times and let me know if you would like to proceed
with your objection or if you would like to withdraw.

Currently a hearing is booked for 17t" June and the paperwork giving details of the time and
place of the hearing will be sent to you today.

Kind regards

Teresa Bray
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Direct Dial: 01249 706413
Internal: 21413
Work Mobile: 07827 976810

From: Info [mailto:info@proactivelearningcentre.co.uk]
Sent: 28 May 2015 09:47



mailto:Teresa.Bray@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:info@proactivelearningcentre.co.uk

To: Bray, Teresa
Subject: 11 The Halve
Importance: High

Hi Teresa
Confirming that Pawel has now changed the hours of trading applied for at 11 The Halve, to
4pm — 12 midnight seven days a week.

Kind regards
Chris Scrivens

Proactive Learning Centre
41 Roundstone Street
Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8DE

Tel: 01225 777070
Mobile: 07561391976
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